City of Heidelberg Monthly Meeting Minutes April 12, 2021 6:00 PM (Rescheduled from 04/05/2021) (Via conference call)

Heidelberg City Hall 31552 181st Avenue Heidelberg, MN 56071

- 1. Call to Order: Meeting was called to order by Mayor Lori Weldon.
- 2. Absent: Art Kasendorf
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance: Not recited via video meeting.
- 4. Attendance: Administrator Missy Edwards Miller, Treasurer Nancy Pexa, and Councilmembers: Rachel Meger, Doug Kilian, and Matt Graf.
- 5. Awards/Recognitions:

6. Open Forum:

7. Consent Agenda: The Consent Agenda was sent out to all Council members before the meeting for their review. Matt asked for clarification in the meeting minutes regarding the number of snowmobilers in the complaint. It was written correctly in the minutes. A motion was made by Doug to approve the Consent Agenda. Rachel seconded the motion. Aye's- all. Opposed- none. Motion carries.

8. Old Business:

- A. Rachel got a call back from Quality Propane for dust control and they do not come out this far. The only other response was from Valley Dust Control for \$1.02 per square foot @ 22 feet wide. Needing 2800 square feet will cost approximately \$2,856.00. A motion was made by Doug to accept the bid and seconded by Rachel. Ayes- all. Opposed- none. Motion carries.
- **B.** Missy found that zoning verbiage regarding the jurisdictional area should read for itself without including any agreed upon mapping between cities, etc. Therefore, the proposed Resolutions #3 and #4 are not necessary and have been rescinded since the mapping will be used only as an estimated reference guide for the overlapping areas.
- **C.** Missy and Lori were asked to send an open letter to Congress asking members to oppose the language within the Senate Housing Omnibus bill that reduces local control and encourages a *one-size-fits all* approach across the 850+ cities and 87 counties in Minnesota. Council feels it is important to show support in opposing the bill.

9. New Business:

- A. The city received complaints from two neighbors complaining about one another. While this is not currently a matter for the City, the City Attorney is looking into a question regarding the sub-division covenants. The situation has the City's attention. Council members suggest a fence as a possible solution to this neighborly dispute.
- B. A resident had a problem obtaining a burn permit through the DNR website. In this event, Heidelberg residents are to obtain a burn permit directly from the Le Sueur County Sheriff's Department.

10. Claims: (After Consent Agenda)

A.	Doug Kilian	
	(meeting)	\$ 55.00
В.	Missy Edwards Miller	
	(meetings & trainings)	\$ 165.00

Motion made by Rachel to pay the bills submitted after the Consent Agenda. Seconded by Matt. Ayes- all. Opposed- none. Motion carries.

- **11. Adjournment:** A motion was made by Doug to adjourn the meeting. Rachel seconded the motion. Ayes- all. Opposed- none. Motion carried.
- 12. Meeting Schedule: The next regular meeting is scheduled for May 3rd, 2021 at 6:00pm. .